Payne, Nancy

033-11

From: McCarthy, Terry

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 7:03 PM
To: Rooney, John

Cc: Payne, Nancy

Subject: RE: Alley Behind 1128 Hayes

Just the N-S portion behind this address. Thanks.

Terry McCarthy
9th District Alderman, City of Racine
Chairman, Public Works and Services Committee Commissioner, Racine Water and Wastewater Utilities

262 7707390

From: Rooney, John

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 1:36 PM
To: McCarthy, Terry

Cc: Payne, Nancy

Subject: RE: Alley Behind 1128 Hayes

Ald. McCarthy,

This is a tee alley. Is the entire alley being requested to pave or just the leg behind the subject property?

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer, Assistant Commissioner of Public Works City of Racine
730 Washington Avenue

Racine, W1 53403

P 262.636.9460

F 262.636.9545

C 262.620.4615

From: McCarthy, Terry

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Rooney, John

Cc: Payne, Nancy

Subject: Alley Behind 1128 Hayes

John,
Please treat this as a formal request to begin the process of considering this alley for resurfacing. Thanks.

Terry McCarthy
9th District Alderman, City of Racine
Chairman, Public Works and Services Committee Commissioner, Racine Water and Wastewater Utilities
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